ZIEGLER ZZ s.r.o0.

Husitska 48/50

130 00 Prague 3

ID number: 25707311
VAT number: CZ25707311

Place of business:
Nuselska 4, 140 00 Prague 4
www.zieglerzz.cz
Tel.: 241 744 377

From: BRABEC Jan <jabrabec@csob.cz>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 9:41 AM

To: Technician <technik@zieglerzz.cz>

Cc: Adamek Tomas (Jihlavska 509-5010) <t.adamek@zieglerzz.cz>; Jana Gubienova
<l.gubienova@zieglerzz.cz>; Lenka Rehakova <l.rehakova@zieglerzz.cz>

Subject: RE: Zbudovska 765, Request for reference

Good day,

We have been working with Ziegler for a very long time and | am satisfied.

They fulfill their contractual obligations to the letter, conscientiously on time.

If "something extra that brings life" is needed, very willingly and promptly

they react.

They have important verified operational contacts that provide them/us with fast and
reliable service - electricians, plumbers, aerialists, roofers, inspectors, ....

They manage the facility, monitor my deadlines (for example, revisions and revisions actively
they provide, keep our accounts and a lot of other small things that you might

| don't even realize it, but it would be very difficult without them, they provide billing and service
towards the tax office, ..

For me, | recommend the company Ziegler.
Nice day
Jan Brabec

Chairman of SVJ
mobile: +420 737 201 123



ZIEGLER ZZ s.r.0.
Husitska 48/50
130 00 Praha 3
1€0: 25707311
DIC: 225707311

Provozovna:

Nuselska 4, 140 00 Praha 4
www.zieglerzz.cz

Tel.: 241 744 377

From: BRABEC Jan <jabrabec@csob.cz>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 9:41 AM

To: Technik <technik@zieglerzz.cz>

Cc: Adamek Tomas (Jihlavska 509-5010) <t.adamek@zieglerzz.cz>; Jana Gubienova
<j.gubienova@zieglerzz.cz>; Lenka Rehdkova <l.rehakova@zieglerzz.cz>

Subject: RE: Zbudovska 765, Zadost o referenci

Dobry den,

s firmou Ziegler spolupracujeme velice dlouho a jsem spokojen.

Smluvni zavazky plni bezezbytku, svédomité v terminech.

Pokud je zapotiebi ,,néco navic, co pfinese zivot“, velice ochotné a promptné
reaguji.

Maji dalezité ovéiené provozni kontakty, které jim/nam zajist'uji rychli a
spolehlivy servis — elektrikafi, instalatéry, anténare, stfechare, revizaky, ....
Délaji spravu objektu, hlidaji mi terminy (napfiklad revizi a revize aktivné
zajist'uji, vedou nam (cetnictvi a spoustu dalSich drobnych véci, které si snad
ani neuvédomuiji, ale bez nich by to §lo velice tézko, zajiSt'uji vyuétovani, servis
vuéi finanénimu aGradu, ..

Za mne firmu Ziegler doporucuiji.
Pékny den

Jan Brabec
Predseda SVJ

mobil: +420 737 201 123



